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TO: Mayor Linda Gorton 

Honorable Members, Urban County Council 

 
 

FROM:   

Chris Ford, Commissioner of General Services 

DATE: July 6, 2022 

SUBJECT: Consultant Services Agreement Amendment with EOP Architects 

Government Center Elevator Repairs 

 

 
 

Request: 

Request Council approval to execute Change Order #2, in the amount of $59,220, with EOP 

Architects, for design services of the Government Center elevator repairs. 

 
Purpose: 

Due to EOP Architects' familiarity with this project, executing this amendment to the consultant 

services agreement will allow LFUCG to expeditiously move forward with the needed repairs to 

the elevator system. The new contract amount, including this change order, will be $96,172.28. 

 
Budgetary Implication: 

The cost for the amended scope of architectural and engineering services is $59,220. 

 

Are the funds budgeted? 

Partially.  $55,000 is budgeted in 1105-707201-0001-71205-2022-GCELEVATOR_2022-ENG_DESIGN.  
BA 11782 has been processed for the additional $4,220. 

 

File Number: 0726-22 

 
Director/Commissioner: Jamshid Baradaran/Chris Ford 
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